From: O'Neil, David (ODAG)

To: Grindler, Gary (OAG); Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG); Weich, Ron (SMO); Richardson, Margaret (SMO);
Schmaler, Tracy (SMO); Appelbaum, Judy (SMO); Delery, Stuart F. (OAG)

Sent: 6/23/2011 3:11:45 PM

Subject: RE: timing of votes / Chambliss docs / Leahy letter --

Ron - The boxes are ready; | just need someone from your office to come with me, help me carry the boxes, and tell
me where to go.

From: Grindler, Gary (OAG)

Sent: Thursday, June 23, 2011 11:00 AM

To: Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG); Weich, Ron (SMO); O'Neil, David (ODAG); Richardson, Margaret (SMO); Schmaler, Tracy (SMO);
Appelbaum, Judy (SMO); Delery, Stuart F. (OAG)

Subject: Re: timing of votes / Chambliss docs / Leahy letter --

Agree: DP

From: Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG)

Sent: Thursday, June 23, 2011 10:43 AM

To: Weich, Ron (SMQ); Grindler, Gary (OAG); O'Neil, David (ODAG); Richardson, Margaret (SMO); Schmaler, Tracy (SMO);
Appelbaum, Judy (SMO); Delery, Stuart F. (OAG)

Subject: RE: timing of votes / Chambliss docs / Leahy letter --

_Agreed. ! DP
5 DP

Stuart M. Goldberg

Chief of Staff for the

Deputy Attorney General
U.S. Department of Justice
Room 4210

950 Pennsylvania Ave., N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20530
Tele: 202-353-8878

From: Weich, Ron (SMO)

Sent: Thursday, June 23, 2011 10:41 AM

To: Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG); Grindler, Gary (OAG); O'Neil, David (ODAG); Richardson, Margaret (SMO); Schmaler, Tracy
(SMO); Appelbaum, Judy (SMO); Delery, Stuart F. (OAG)

Subject: RE: timing of votes / Chambliss docs / Leahy letter --

Yes. Chambliss staff just asked us to deliver rather than them coming here, because they are preparing for Petraeus
hearing at 2:30 and don't want to leave Hill. DP

light of Petraeus hearing | am somewhat pessimistic about getting it done today. | DP

Votes could be today if Chambliss tells GOP cloakroom yes, and Martha Scott says she will try to get there. Butin

From: Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG)

Sent: Thursday, June 23, 2011 10:11 AM

To: Weich, Ron (SMQ); Grindler, Gary (OAG); O'Neil, David (ODAG); Richardson, Margaret (SMO); Schmaler, Tracy (SMO);
Appelbaum, Judy (SMO); Delery, Stuart F. (OAG)

Subject: RE: timing of votes / Chambliss docs / Leahy letter --
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Great. | DP

Stuart M. Goldberg

Chief of Staff for the

Deputy Attorney General
U.S. Department of Justice
Room 4210

950 Pennsylvania Ave., N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20530
Tele: 202-353-8878

From: Weich, Ron (SMO)

Sent: Thursday, June 23, 2011 9:38 AM

To: Grindler, Gary (OAG); O'Neil, David (ODAG); Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG); Richardson, Margaret (SMO); Schmaler, Tracy
(SMO); Appelbaum, Judy (SMO); Delery, Stuart F. (OAG)

Subject: RE: timing of votes / Chambliss docs / Leahy letter --

| just spoke to Martha Scott. She will determine how long it would take to get the docs through Senate security. If it seems like
that will take too long she is open to physical inspection here, but she seems to prefer delivery and | made clear we would have
no problem doing that.

From: Grindler, Gary (OAG)

Sent: Wednesday, June 22, 2011 8:23 PM

To: O'Neil, David (ODAG); Weich, Ron (SMO); Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG); Richardson, Margaret (SMO); Schmaler, Tracy (SMO);
Appelbaum, Judy (SMO); Delery, Stuart F. (OAG)

Subject: RE: timing of votes / Chambliss docs / Leahy letter --

DP

DP Gary

From: O'Neil, David (ODAG)

Sent: Wednesday, June 22, 2011 8:14 PM

To: Weich, Ron (SMQ); Grindler, Gary (OAG); Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG); Richardson, Margaret (SMQ); Schmaler, Tracy (SMO);
Appelbaum, Judy (SMO); Delery, Stuart F. (OAG)

Subject: Re: timing of votes / Chambliss docs / Leahy letter --

From: Weich, Ron (SMO)

Sent: Wednesday, June 22, 2011 08:05 PM

To: Grindler, Gary (OAG); Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG); O'Neil, David (ODAG); Richardson, Margaret (SMO); Schmaler, Tracy
(SMO); Appelbaum, Judy (SMO); Delery, Stuart F. (OAG)

Subject: RE: timing of votes / Chambliss docs / Leahy letter --

DP
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From: Grindler, Gary (OAG)

Sent: Wednesday, June 22, 2011 7:58 PM

To: Weich, Ron (SMO); Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG); O'Neil, David (ODAG); Richardson, Margaret (SMO); Schmaler, Tracy (SMO);
Appelbaum, Judy (SMO); Delery, Stuart F. (OAG)

Subject: RE: timing of votes / Chambliss docs / Leahy letter --

DP

From: Weich, Ron (SMO)

Sent: Wednesday, June 22, 2011 7:57 PM

To: Grindler, Gary (OAG); Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG); O'Neil, David (ODAG); Richardson, Margaret (SMO); Schmaler, Tracy
(SMO); Appelbaum, Judy (SMO); Delery, Stuart F. (OAG)

Subject: RE: timing of votes / Chambliss docs / Leahy letter --

DP

DP

From: Grindler, Gary (OAG)

Sent: Wednesday, June 22, 2011 7:55 PM

To: Weich, Ron (SMO); Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG); O'Neil, David (ODAG); Richardson, Margaret (SMO); Schmaler, Tracy (SMO);
Appelbaum, Judy (SMO); Delery, Stuart F. (OAG)

Subject: RE: timing of votes / Chambliss docs / Leahy letter --

DP

Gary

From: Grindler, Gary (OAG)

Sent: Wednesday, June 22, 2011 7:52 PM

To: Weich, Ron (SMO); Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG); O'Neil, David (ODAG); Richardson, Margaret (SMO); Schmaler, Tracy (SMO);
Appelbaum, Judy (SMO); Delery, Stuart F. (OAG)

Subject: RE: timing of votes / Chambliss docs / Leahy letter --

DP

From: Weich, Ron (SMO)

Sent: Wednesday, June 22, 2011 7:51 PM

To: Grindler, Gary (OAG); Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG); O'Neil, David (ODAG); Richardson, Margaret (SMO); Schmaler, Tracy
(SMO); Appelbaum, Judy (SMO); Delery, Stuart F. (OAG)

Subject: timing of votes / Chambliss docs / Leahy letter --

The Reid guy tells me that it is possible the votes will be tomorrow afternoon if Chambliss says OK (he
_specifically said Chambliss, not Grassley). DP

DP

DOJ-FF-44844



DP

Also, I've attached the final text of the letter Leahy will send tomorrow. DP

DP

<< File: 6-22-11 PJL to Holder re ATF info .docx >>
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